

SEAN LARSON

5434 N College Ave
Indianapolis, IN 46220
(330)285-4668 mail@seanlarsenmusic.com

Profile

Highly motivated, skilled, and creative professional experienced in multiple areas of media production as well as sales, management, and fostering and maintaining client relationships. Committed to achieving excellence in all facets of company operations while dedicated to offering superior a product to customers and clients.

Professional Experience Highlights

Allegiance IT / Housecalls for Macs and PCs Akron, OH November 2007 – August 2009

- Consulting with customers regarding new computer purchases
- Installing network cabling and terminals
- Training and guidance with Apple software and operating systems
- Diagnosing and repairing post-warranty Apple and PC computers

Central 8 Studios Akron, OH December 2007 – August 2009

Studio design and development

- Marketing and Studio Image development.
- Client Relations

Engineer/Producer

Studio B LLC Akron, OH October 2006 – December 2007

Studio design and development

- installation of electrical components
- microphone and equipment selection and purchasing
- design of studio signal flow
- placement and installation of acoustical treatment and cabling

Developed work schedules and incentive packages for four contracted audio engineers

Produced and engineered eight full-length projects

Developed sales strategies based on market trends

Designed marketing tools

Developed working relationships with prospective clients

Musica Akron, OH September 2007

Installation of Pro Audio Equipment for sound reinforcement

DreamState Studios Akron, OH 2001-2005

Studio design and development

Produced and engineered four full-length albums

Post-production (ADR, Foley, sound design, scoring, mixing) for one short film

Project History

Studio B

Clemens "Parting Waves" <i>Full Length Album</i> (Producer/Engineer)	2009
Drum Dynasty "Volume 2" (Engineer)	2009
Gradeschool "Vietnam" <i>EP</i> (Producer/Engineer)	2009
Speedbumps "Apple Tree" <i>Full Length Album</i> (Producer/Engineer)	2008
Run Run Addington "In the Shade" <i>Full Length Album</i> (Producer/Engineer)	2007-2008
Jeremy Poparad "Passages" <i>Full Length Album</i> (Producer/Engineer)	2007
Maid Myriad "Embrace" <i>EP</i> (Mixing/Mastering Engineer)	2007
"Elementals" <i>Feature Film</i> by Michael Haan (Sound Recordist/Post-Production Engineer)	2007
Ryan Humbert Band "One Night Only" <i>Full Length Live Album</i> (Producer/Engineer)	2007
Ryan Wilkins "Ryan Wilkins" <i>Full Length Album</i> (Producer/Engineer)	2007

Lava Room Recording Studios

Godot "Godot" *Full Length Album* (Producer/Engineer) 2005

DreamState Studios

Save the Day *Short Film by Michael Haan* (Audio Recordist and Post Production Engineer) 2004

20goto10 "Tears from the Electric Eye" *Full Length Album* (Producer/Engineer) 2004

Speedbumps "Back to Burlington" *Full Length Album* (Producer/Engineer) 2004

Blitz "Double Consciousness" *Full Length Album* (Producer/Engineer) 2004

The House Popes "Cleaning House" *Full Length Album* (Mixing Engineer) 2003

Dorian's End "The Farthest of Reaches" *Full Length Album* (Engineer) 2002

Education

Audio Recording Technology Institute Orlando, FL August 2002 - December 2003
Graduated with Certifications in Audio Engineering and Post-Production for Film

The University of Akron Akron, OH Fall 1997 - Spring 1998
Jazz Performance (Guitar)

Copley High School Copley, OH 1993 - 1997
Graduated May 1997

Work Chronology

Allegiance IT/Housecalls 4 Macs Akron, OH November 2007 – August 2009
Repair Technician

Central 8 Studios Akron, OH December 2007 – August 2009
Engineer

Studio B LLC Akron, OH October 2006 – December 2007
Studio Manager/Chief Engineer

Santosuosso's Medina, OH August 2005 - February 2007
Server

Lava Room Recording Studios Cleveland, OH May 2005 - November 2005
Audio Engineer

Dreamstate Studios Akron, OH July 2004 - May 2005
Chief Engineer

Premier Mortgage Funding Akron, OH January 2004 - July 2004
Loan Officer

Trident Title Copley, OH June 2001 - August 2002
Loan Closing Agent

Sterling Jewelers Akron, OH June 1999 - June 2001
Watch Repair Technician

Leandra Drumm Designs Akron, OH May 1998 - June 1999
Art Technician

Technical Proficiency

Mac and PC platforms
Digidesign Pro Tools and other DAW software
Adobe Illustrator and Photoshop
QuickBooks
Audio and video component installation
Working knowledge of Web design tools

References

Dr. Anthony Sterns *Vice President of Research, Creative Action LLC*
395 Merriman Rd. Akron, OH 44303
(330) 535-6898
Client and Colleague of 10 years

Anthony Troppe *President, Everett Group*
1 South Main St. Akron, OH 44308
(330) 258-2022
Colleague of 3 years

William Sandor *President, Allegiance IT*
43 Furnace St. Akron, OH 44308
(330) 289-7308
Supervisor of 2 years